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OFFICIAL

Here’s a rough agenda for the discussion tomorrow. Let me know what you think. (Anton — feel free to finesse items
2 and 3, which reflect my rough notes of our conversation. )

| though in item 4 we could flag the Al Kateb matter, particularly that a litigation update will be coming up this week
on this and flagging that it will be important that both Ministers offices will be engaged.

Clare

Clare Sharp
Group Manager
Legal Group

Department of Home Affairs

p:s. 22(1)(@)(ii) | m:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
E: 8- 22(1)(@)il) @ homeaffairs.gov.au

Executive Assistant —8. 22(1)(@)(ii) . 22(1)(a)(ii) @ homeaffairs.gov.au)

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian
Border Force acknowledge the Traditional Custodians
throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and the community. We pay respect

to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples,
their cultures and to their Elders past and present.
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From:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @ HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Sent: Monday, 7 August 2023 1:15 PM
To: Clare SHARP <8- 22(1)(@)(il) @ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Ce: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

< s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: 8 August - Giles Office Meeting [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi Clare,

OFFICIAL
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hs, 22(1)(a)(ii)

Please see attached agenda for your meeting wit tomorrow.

s. 5. 22(1)(a)(ii) «

Would you like to send this onto =" ? Also not sure if is in Canberra this week or not, would you like me to do
an email to ™ with the agenda/ asking if she is in Canberra or would you like to loop off your email last week ? |
haven’t yet sent the invite to Anton or David Gavin, would you like me to do this?

5. 22(1)(a)ii

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to Clare Sharp
Group Manager| Legal Group
Department of Home Affairs

p:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
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LYW Australian Government

’ Department of Home Affairs

OFFICIAL

Agenda: s:22(1)(@)(ii) | | Clare Sharp
Fortnightly Catch Up

Date: Tuesday 8 August 2023
Time: 4.00pm —4.45pm
Location: APH — Minister Giles Office
Agenda Item
1.
2.
3.
4. Uppcoming litigation [ s 22 @) i)
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